
  
                                                                                         

 

 

The Parish Office, Holyport War Memorial Hall, Moneyrow Green, Holyport, Maidenhead, Berkshire, SL6 2NA. 

Telephone: 01628 777997  email: clerk@brayparishcouncil.gov.uk 

 

3rd February 2015 

 

 

Chris Hilton 

Regeneration & Economic Development Director 

The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead 

Town Hall 

St Ives Road 

Maidenhead 

Berkshire  

SL6 1RF 

 

 

 

Our Ref CG030215 

 
 
Dear Mr Hilton 
 
Re: Brayfield Stables, Windsor Road, Water Oakley, Windsor SL4 5UJ  
Appeal Ref: APP/T0355/A/10/2129018 
 

The above appeal decision was to allow temporary permission for two Gypsy sites and ancillary 

hard standing on this site for a period of 4 years.  See Condition 3 of the attached Appeal 

Decision Notice. This temporary permission ceased on 31st January 2015.   

 

Bray Parish Council is not aware of any new application to extend this permission. On behalf of 

the Residents of Bray Parish, we request written confirmation from RBWM that this site will be 

cleared, as provided under Condition 4 of the Appeal Decision Notice, and returned to its 

previous Green Belt status. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Janice Eden-Bagley 
 

 

 

Janice Eden-Bagley 

Bray Parish Clerk 

Sent on behalf of Bray Parish Council 

 

 

 

 

Attached: Appeal Decision Notice Ref: APP/T0355/A/10/2129018 

cc: Cllr David Coppinger, Cllr Leo Walters, Cllr David Burbage, HRA, OGAFCA, OGAFRA, Down 

Place Residents Association 


